
Status demolished

Borough Wandsworth

Present parish BATTERSEA, CHRIST CHURCH AND ST STEPHEN

Built  1849

Build architect C Lee & T T Bury

Further information A chapel of ease to Battersea, St Mary until its own parish was established in
1861.

 "The original church, which was consecrated on 27 July 1849, was a cruciform
Middle-Pointed building with a spire." (from 'Parish Churches of London', Basil
F L Clarke, Batsford, 1966)

 On 21 November 1944 a rocket bomb destroyed both church and vicarage.  A
temporary church was used until the new Christ Church (built on the same site)
was dedicated in April 1959.

Address Battersea Park Rd

Postcode (if located) SW11 3BY

Grid reference TQ 272 762

Grade N/A

Listed Building ref. (if applicable) N/A

Listing found? (if applicable) NO

CPW / CCC report on file? NO

Record office & reference not known (pre-war registers may have been lost)

Diocesan property reference no. not applicable

BATTERSEA, CHRIST CHURCH Ref: BAT03

Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on
churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map
(accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact
pastoral@southwark.anglican.org
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